
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SCA21Z vs SCZ578C (OI) on D.O.A.: 18/03/2020
From: Teo, Ericweihong
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Hor, Yinrul, Subramaniam, Divyashni
Sent: 3/20/2020 1:49:14 PM
Attachments: Client's GIA 1.pdf

Hi,
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from Advocates & solicitors.
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Mr Adrian Ling as Single Joint Expert as requested.
Thank you.
 
Regards,
Eric Teo Wei Hong
AIG
Claim Adjuster II, 
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213
Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com
 
 
 

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>;
cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCZ578C AND SCA21Z ON 18/03/2020
 

Dear Sirs / Mdm               WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

We refer to the above matter and to your email dated 20 March 2020.

We are instructed to propose using Mr Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert as listed in your said email.

Kindly contact Ah Xian at 9232 7457 to arrange for the pre-repair inspection soonest possible.

Regards

Cindy Tan 

 

 

From: Hor, Yinrul
Sent: Fri, 20 Mar 2020 01:15:56 +0000
To: Cindy Tan
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Subramaniam, Divyashni, Teo, Ericweihong
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCZ578C AND SCA21Z ON 18/03/2020

 

 

Without Prejudice
 
Your Reference : KSG/5124/2020/S/ct
Our Reference  : SCZ578C
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose
to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:
 

Name of Surveyor Company Name
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

mailto:Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com
http://www.aig.com/


Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

 
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may
select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)
AIG
FNOL Adjuster I
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
 
From: Cindy Tan <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 8:25 AM
To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] YRef: SCZ 578C Oref: KSG/5124/2020/S/ct
 
This message is from an external sender; be cau�ous with links and a�achments.

Dear Sirs / Mdm                                          WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
RE:         PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

            CLAIMANT: SOH PEK KOON (NRIC NO.: S8035420G)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SCA 21Z, SCZ 578C & SMM 9035T ALONG HOUGANG AVENUE 2 ON 18 MARCH 2020 AT 1855 HRS    
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

 
We act for Ms Soh Pek Koon, the owner of motor vehicle No. SCA 21Z, which was involved in the aforesaid accident. A copy of the Singapore Accident
Statement filed is enclosed.
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2
working days of your receipt of this no�ce whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle at our clients’ workshop. The details are as
follows:-
 
Place:                      M/s JEC Auto Service   

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
 

Contact Person:  Ah Xian – 9232 7457  
 
If we do not receive any reply from you within the s�pulated �meline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.
 
Kindly revert.
 
 
Regards

Cindy Tan

M/S KANNAN SG
Advocates & solicitors
50 Chin Swee Road
#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL:  (+65) 6429 0253
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660

mailto:Yinrul.Hor@aig.com
http://www.aig.sg/
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mailto:ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com


*********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR
MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT
INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65) 6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.

*********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

 

 


